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Dorothy Menasco

From: iennifer gillis@hklaw.com on behalf of bruce. may@hklaw.com

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10;26 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Charles Beck; Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegat.com; Erik Sayler; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming;

KAJoyce@aguaamerica.com
Subject: 080121-WS
Attachments: 080121-WS - NOTICE.pdf

a. Bruce May
Holland & Knight LLP
P.0O. Drawer 810
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810
bruce.may@hklaw.com

b. In Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSofo, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion,
Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utifities Florida,
inc., Docket No. 080121-WS

C. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

d. 3 pages
e. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Typographical Errors in Post-Hearing Brief

Thanks.

Holland + Knight

Jennifer Gillis

Sr. Legal Secretary to
Bruce May and

Karen Walker

Holland & Knight LLP

315 South Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Main (850) 224-7000Q
Direct (850} 425-5605
Fax (850} 224-8832
Email jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com

www.hklaw.com

NOTICE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed.
If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, deiete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or
disciose it to anyone eise. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless It contains a
specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence, If you property received this e-
mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you shouid maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work
product privilege that may be avaifable to protect confidentiatity.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Application for increase in water and DOCKET NO. 080121-WS§S
wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, )

Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm FILED: January 3, 2009
-Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole,
Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.’S
NOTICE OF TYPOGRAPHICAL ERRORS IN POST-HEARING BRIEF

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., by and through undersigned counsel, gi#es notice of
typographical errors appearing on page 34 of its Post-Hearing Brief filed December 30, 2008. In
particular, the quote from Commission Order No. PSC-03-1288-FOF-SU contained an etror that
has been corrected on revised page 34 which is attached. These corrections do not change any
other pages of the brief.

Respectfully submitted this 5th day of J anuafy, 2009.

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP

D. Briw‘e May, Jr.
Florida Bar No. 354473

Gigi Rollini

Florida Bar No. 684491
Holland & Knight, LLP

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810
(850) 224-7000 (Telephone)
(850) 224-8832 (Facsimile)

-and-

Kimberly A. Joyce, Esquire
Aqua America, Inc.

762 West Lancaster Avenue

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
(610) 645-1077 (Telephone)
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(610) 519-0989 (Facsimile)

Attorneys for Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic
transmission to Ralph Jaeger, Esq., Katherine Fleming, Esq., Caroline Klancke, Esq., Erik
Sayler, Esq., Office of General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, Charles Beck, Esq., Office of Public
Counsel, 111 West Madison Street, Room 812, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, and to Cecilia

Bradley, Esq., Office of the Attorney General, The Capitol — PLO1, Tallahassee, FL 32399-

ho2
@ttorney /

1050, this 5th day of January, 2009.
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at cost. (Tr. 391.) The fecord in this proceeding is replete with evidence that shows the costs
allocated by the Service Company to AUF are both reasonable, necessary and below market.
(Tr. 1542-1549; Comp. Ex. 65, Tab 32, pp. 32-35; Ex. 161.) Furthermore, undisputed evidence
in the record shows that the executive compensation structure of Aqua America and its affiliates
are at or below benc}un;rks compared to other utilities. In addition, the reasonableness and
necessity of these affiliate charges were explained in detail to OPC through the discovery
process. (Tr. 1540-42.)

OPC witness Dismukes does not take issue with the methodology whereby the Service
Company's costs are allocated to AUF, nor does she address the reasonableness and the necessity
of specific affiliated <.:harges. Furthennore, Ms. Dismukes does not propose any adjustments to
specific affiliated charges. (Tr. 1544-45.) Rather, she recommends that the Commission make a
significant “blanket” adjustment of $970,802 to test-year expenses for water and wastewater
operations based on a general and unsupported claim that AUF’s relationships with its parent and
the Service Company are not efficient. {Tr. 690.) As a fall-back recommendation, Ms,
Dismukes recommends that the Commission reduce test-year expenses by $6,703 by takiné into
account what she claims to be services provided by Aqua America to non-regulated companies at
no charge. (/d.) Both of these recommendations are flawed and should be rejected.

As stated, the record shows that OPC witness Dismukes does not challenge any specific
affiliated charges as unreasonable. Instead, her "blanket" adjustment to affiliated charges is
based on a shallow comparative analysis of the affiliate charges of other Class A Florida water
utilities, The Commission expressly rejected this type of blanket adjustment by Ms. Dismukes in
Order No. PSC-93-1288-FOF-SU ("We find it is inappropriate to make a reduction when the

record does not support an argument that any specific [affiliate] charge is unreasonable.") (Tr.
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